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Matilda Sanders

~ From: = Cam, Edilma [ECarr@wosr.com] |
Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2004 3:22 PM
To:  Filings@psc.stateflus
Ce: Jeff Bates; Victor McKay
Subject: Docket No. 040779~TP Response to BeuSouth's September 2, 2004 filing
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Please see Conﬁdenuahty Notice before reading cmaﬂ.

Dear Mrs.Bayo:

Attached for electronic filing please find Z-Tel Communications, Inc s Response to BeliSouth's
September 2, 2004 filing in the above-referenced proceedmg. Please note that the document is 3 pages.

Piease do not hesxtate to contact the undersigned counsel if you have any questsons regarding this ﬁhng

‘Respectfully submitted,
Michael B. Hazzard, Esq. - - ,
Womble Cartyle Sandridge & Rice, PLLC
1401 Eye Street, NW, Floor 7
WASHINGTON DC 20005-2225
(202} 857-4540 Tei

(202) 261 -0635 Fax
Emad mhazzard@wcsr com

Counsei to Z-Te} Qommumcations,“inc.

hﬁp:flwww.\'&fcsr.-co‘m
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"CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This elecironic mail transmission may have e
MMS been sent on behalf of a lawyer. It may contain information that : :
is confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally s
RCA sxempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read,
SCR paniretain, copy or disseminate this message, any partofit, -

SEC lor any attachments. If you have received this message in error, S Eae ﬁOer"" o &‘ "‘"7‘_;'7." ;".:.-’17{"'
OTH ____ 09735 SEP-63
9/8/2004
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Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice -

please delete this message and any attachments from youx system " -
without reading the content and notify the sender mmediately of -

the inadvertent transmission. There is no intent on the part of
the sender to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client -
privilege, that may attach to this communication. The sender of
this electronic mail transmission is not authorized to practice

law and all information and materials inctuded herewith are under o
the supervision of and subject to the review of counsel end should .~
not be relied upon until such review has occurred. Thank you for

YOUT COOpETation.

9/8/2004
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1401 Eye Street, NJW.

WOMBLE r Seventh Floor @ R é G E N ﬁ% L,

CARLYLE Washington, DC 20005
Telephone: (202) 467-6900 Michael B. H 4
SAN]??EE Fax: (102) 467-6910 Direct Dial: (282) 8574540
Web site; www,wcsr.com . i
A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED Dll'f?(ft Fax: (202) 261-0035
LIABILITY COMPANY E-mail: mhaZZard@WCSI.C()m
September 7, 2004

Via Electronic Filing

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: Docket No. 040779-TP
Dear Mrs. Bayo:

This letter briefly responds to BellSouth Telecommunications Inc.’s
(“BellSouth’s”) September 2, 2004 filing in this proceeding of the FCC’s Order and Notice of
Proposed Rulemaking, In the Matter of Unbundled Access to Network Elements Review of the
Section 251 Unbundling Obligations of Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers, WC Docket No. 04-
313 and CC Docket No. 01-338 (rel. Aug. 20, 2004) (“Order and NPRM”). In its transmittal letter,
BellSouth asserts without explanation that this FCC Order and NPRM *“bears directly on the issues
in this docket.”

Be that as it may, Z-Tel Communications, Inc. (“Z-Tel”) believes that this
Commission should recognize at least three things regarding the Order and NPRM proffered by
BellSouth. First, the Order and NPRM places absolutely no limit or restriction on the ability of
competitors to adopt in their entirety existing interconnection agreements pursuant to section
252(i) of the Communications Act (“Act”), 47 U.S.C. § 252(i). Second, the entire purpose of the
Order on and NPRM is to “require [BellSouth and others] to continue providing unbundled access to
switching, enterprise market loops, and dedicated transport under the same rates, terms and conditions
that applied under their interconnection agreements as of June 15, 2004.” Order and NPRM at { 1
(citations omitted). Third, the Order and NPRM becomes effective only after publication in the Federal
Register, which as of the writing of this letter has not occurred. Indeed, the Order and NPRM is not now
effective, nor was it effective when BellSouth filed its September 2 letter with the Commission.
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For all of these reasons, to the extent the Order and NPRM “bears directly on the
issues in this docket,” it supports Z-Tel, not BellSouth. Accordingly, the Commission should
approve Z-Tel’s adoption of the Network Telephone Interconnection Agreement, and reject
BellSouth’s obviously unlawful effort to preclude Z-Tel from exercising its rights under section
252(i) of the Communications Act and the FCC’s implementing rules and orders. =

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Michael B. Hazzard
Counsel to Z-Tel Communications, Inc.

cc: All Parties of Record (via overnight mail)
Thomas (Jeff) Bates, Div. of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (via email)

WASHINGTON 124121v]



Updated August 25, 2004

Certificate of Service

I, Edilma Carr, hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the attached document in
Docket No. 040779-TP was delivered by Fedex overnight mail this 7th September 2004 to
the individuals on the following list:

Parties of Record and Interested Persons

in Docket 040779:

Victor S. McKay Z-Tel Communications, Inc.

Staff Counsel Peggy Rubino, Vice President

Florida Public Service Commission 601 S. Harbour Island Blvd., Suite 220
Division of Legal Services Tampa, FL 33602-5706

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Phone: (813) 233-4628

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 Fax: (813) 233-4534

Tel.: (850) 413-6393 Email: prubino@z-tel.com

Email: vinckay@psc.state.fl.us

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Ms. Nancy H. Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556

Phone: (850) 224-7798

Fax (850) 222-8640

Email: nancy.sims@bellsouth.com

Womble Carlyle Sandridge Rice PLLC
Michael B. Hazzard

1401 Eye Street, N.W., 7™ Floor
Washington, DC 20005

Phone: (202) 857-4540

Fax: (202) 261-0035

Email: mhazzard@wcsr.com

Z-Tel Communications, Inc.

601 S. Harbour Island Blvd., Suite 220
Tampa, FL 33602-5706

Phone: (813) 233-4611

Fax: (813) 233-4620

Email: regulatorycomplaints@z-tel.com

s/ Edilma M. Carr

WASHINGTON 123326vi



